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080444-- Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 08069-08.pdf 

Wednesday, September 03,2008 2:17 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 702069) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770, 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 
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-NO. OAoaS -08 
DISTRIBUTION: 

9/5/2008 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: compliance investigation of CLEC 
Certificate No. 5806, issued to Telephone Om 
Inc., for apparent second-time violation of Rulc 
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessmen 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC 
Certificate No. 6068, issued to Rebound 
Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a REI Communications 
for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1) 
F.S., Access to Company Records and apparenl 
second-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161 
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees. 
Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC 
Certificate No. 7209, issued to DialTek, LLC 
d/b/a DTK Telecommunications, LLC, foi 
apparent second-time violation of Rule 25. 
4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees 
Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC 
Certificate No. 7126, issued to Sun-Tel USA. 
Inc., for apparent second-time violation of Rule 
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessmenl 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC 
Certificate No. 7413, issued to V y m  
Communications, Inc., for apparent violation 
of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access ta 
Company Records and apparcnt second-time 
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 

Telecommunications Companies. 
Regulatory Assessment Fees: 

DOCKET NO. 080424-TX 

DOCKET NO. 080425-TX 

DOCKET NO. 080440-TX 

DOCKET NO. 080441-TX 

DOCKET NO. 080444-TX 
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In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC 
Certificate No. 7910, issued to VGM 
Intemational, Inc., for apparent second-timc 
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C. 
Regulatory Assessment Fees. 
Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC 
Certificate No. 7941, issued to DSL Interne1 
Corporation d/b/a DSLi, for apparent second. 
time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.. 
Replatory Assessment Fees: 
Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC 
Certificate No. 7986, issued to Georgia Public 
Web, Inc., for apparent second-time violation 
of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatoq 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunicatiom 
Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC 
Certificate No. 7696, issued to Super-Tel.Com. 
Inc., for apparent second-time violation of Rule 
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessmenl 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC 
Certificate No. 8216, issued to City of Quincy 
d/b/a netquincy d/b/a netquincy.com d/b/a 
www.netquincy.com, for apparent second-time 
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 

Telecommunications Companies. 

In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC 
Certificate No. 8253, issued to American 
Phone Services Corp., for apparent second- 
time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 

Telecommunications Companies. 

Regulatory Assessment Fees; 

Regulatory Assessment Fees; 

DOCKET NO. 080448-TX 

DOCKET NO. 080457-TX 

DOCKET NO. 080458-TX 

DOCKET NO. 080459-TX 

IOCKETNO. 080461-TX 

IOCKET NO. 080462-TX 
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In re: Compliance investigation of CLEC 
Certificate No. 8638, issued to America's 
Choice Communications Corp, for apparent 
second-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, 
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

DOCKET NO. 080480-TX 
ORDER NO. PSC-08-0568-PAA-TX 
ISSUED: September 3,2008 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND 
COLLECTION COSTS. AND REOUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINOUENT REGULATORY 
ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELLING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIER 
CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161. FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE 

CODE 

BY THE COMMISSION 

NOTICE is hereby given by the Florida Public Service Commission that the action 
discussed herein is preliminary in nature and will become final unless a person whose interests 
are substantially affected files a petition for a formal proceeding, pursuant to Rule 25-22.029, 
Florida Administrative Code. 

Pursuant to Rule 25-4.0161( lo), Florida Administrative Code, telecommunications 
companies that fail to pay the Regulatory Assessment Fee, including statutory late payment 
charges, within 15 days after receiving a delinquent notice, shall be automatically penalized $500 
for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and $2,000 for a third offense. The penalty 
amounts include collection costs. If an entity fails to pay the Regulatory Assessment Fee in full, 
including any statutory late payment charges, along with the penalty amount, that mtity's 
Competitive Local Exchange Canier (CLEC) certificate shall be cancelled. 

Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders must pay a minimum 
annual Regulatory Assessment Fee if the certificate was active during any portion of the calendar 
year. husuant to Rule 25-4.0161(2), Florida Administrative Code, the form and applicable fees 
are due to the Florida Public Service Commission by January 30 of the subsequent year. 
Pursuant to Section 350.1 13(4), Florida Statutes, the Regulatory Assessment Fee return forms, 
for the period of January 1 through December 3 1, are mailed to entities at least 45 days prior to 
the date that payment of the fee is due. 

The Division of Administrative Services advised our staff that the entities listed below 
failed to comply with Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161, Florida 
Administrative Code. In addition, each entity Listed below has had a prior docket for the same 
rule violation in which each entity proposed a settlement or paid the penalty imposed to resolve 
its respective docket. The entities without an asterisk (*) before their names have not paid the 
fee. Those entities marked with an asterisk (*) before the name, paid the fee and accrued late 
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Telephone One Inc. 

payment charges more than I5 days after receipt of the delinquent notice. The entity marked 
with two asterisks (**) before the name, paid the fee more than 15 days after receipt of the 
delinquent notice but owes statutory late payment charges. 

TX280 080424-TX 

American Phone Services Corp. 

netquincy.com d/b/a 
"uw.netquincy. com 

TX697 080462-TX 
I 

America's Choice Communications TX887 
corp 

080480-TX 

I I 

Accordingly, we hereby find it appropriate to cancel each entity's CLEC certificate for 
failure to comply with Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 254.0161, Florida 
Administrative Code, unless each entity pays a penalty and cost of collection, together totaling 
$1,000, and remits any past due Regulatory Assessment Fees, along with accrued statutory late 
payment charges, to the Florida Public Service Commission. 
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If this Order is not protested, each entity’s respective CLEC certificate shall be cancelled. 
If an entity pays the penalty and cost of collection, together totaling $1,000, and remits any past 
due Regulatory Assessment Fees, along with any accrued statutory late payment charges, prior to 
the expiration of the Proposed Agency Action Order, then that entity’s respective CLEC 
certificate will remain active. If an entity fails to protest the Order or pay the penalty and cost of 
collection, together totaling $1,000, and fails to remit any past due Regulatory Assessment Fees, 
along with any accrued statutory late payment charges, prior to the expiration of the Proposed 
Agency Action Order, then that entity’s CLEC certificate should be cancelled administratively, 
and the collection of any past due Regulatory Assessment Fees should be referred to the Florida 
Department of Financial Services for further collection efforts. If an entity’s CLEC certificate is 
cancelled in accordance with this Commission’s Order, that company should be required to 
immediately cease and desist providing competitive local exchange service in Florida. This 
docket should be closed administratively either upon m i p t  of the payment of the penalty and 
cost of collection, together totaling $1,000, and any past due Regulatory Assessment Fees, along 
with any accrued statutory late payment charges from each entity, or upon cancellation of that 
entity’s CLEC certificate. If an entity’s CLEC certificate is cancelled in accordance with this 
Order and it subsequently decides to reapply as a telecommunications company, that entity shall 
be required to first pay the penalty and cost of collection, together totaling $1,OOO and any 
outstanding fees, including accrued statutory late payment charges. We are vested with 
jurisdiction over these matters pursuant to Sections 350.113, 364.336, 364.337, and 364.285, 
Florida Statutes. 

Based on the foregoing, it is 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that each of the entities listed 
herein shall pay a penalty and cost of collection, together totaling $1,000, and any past due 
Regulatory Assessment Fees, including any statutory late payment charges, to the Florida Public 
Service Commission for failure to comply with Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25- 
4.0161, Florida Administrative Code, by the end of the protest period. The cost of collection will 
be subtracted from any monies collected as payments (full or partial) of the penalty and cost of 
collection, and will be deposited, along with the past due Regulatory Assessment Fees, in the 
Florida Public Service Commission Regulatory Trust Fund, pursuant to Section 350.1 13, Florida 
Statutes. The statutory late payment charges and any portion of the penalty exceeding the cost of 
collection will be remitted to the Florida Department of Financial Services for deposit in the 
State of Florida General Revenue Fund, pursuant to Section 364.285(1), Florida Statutes. It is 
further 

ORDERED that should any of the entities fail to comply with this Order, that entity’s 
respective certificate shall be cancelled. It is further. 

ORDERED that the cancellation of the certificate in no way diminishes any of the 
entities’ obligation to pay applicable delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees, and any accrued 
statutory late payment charges. If any company listed in this Order has its respective certificate 
cancelled, and subsequently decides to reapply for certification as a telecommunications 
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company, that company shall be required to fust pay any outstanding penalties and cost of 
collection and fees, including accrued statutory late payment charges. Any unpaid Regulatory 
Assessment Fees, and accrued statutory late payment charges, shall be referred to the Florida 
Department of Financial Services for further collection efforts. It is further 

ORDERED that if an entity’s certificate is cancelled in accordance with this Order, that 
entity shall immediately cease and desist providing competitive local exchange 
tele”munications service in Florida. It is further 

ORDERED that any protest to the action proposed herein shall specify the entity or 
entities to which it applies. It is further 

ORDERED that if a protest to this Order is filed, the protest shall not prevent the action 
proposed herein from becoming final with regard to the remaining entities listed in this Order. It 
is further 

ORDERED that the provisions of this Order, issued as proposed agency action, shall 
become final and effective upon the issuance of a Consummating Order unless an appropriate 
petition, in the form provided by Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code, is received by 
the Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399- 
0850, by the close of business on the date set forth in the “Notice of Further Proceedings” 
attached hereto. It is further 

ORDERED that in the event this Order becomes final, these dockets shall be closed upon 
receipt of the imposed penalty and cost of collection, togethex totaling $1,000, and any 
Regulatory Assessment Fees, including statutory late payment charges, from each entity or upon 
cancellation of that entity’s CLEC certificate. 

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 3rd day of Seutember, 2008. 

Ann Cole 
Commission clerk 

( S E A L )  

TB 
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NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW 

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida 
Statutes, to notify parties of any administrative hearing that is available under Section 120.57, 
Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This notice should not be 
construed to mean all requests for an administrative hearing will be m t e d  or result in the relief 
sought. 

Mediation may be available on a case-by-case basis. If mediation is conducted, it does 
not affect a substantially interested person's right to a hearing. 

The action proposed herein is preliminary in nature, Any person whose substantial 
interests are affected by the action proposed by this order may file a petition for a formal 
proceeding, in the form provided by Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code. This 
petition must be received by the Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, by the close of business on Sermnber 24.2008. 

In the absence of such a petition, this order shall become final and effective upon the 
issuance of a Consummating Order. 

Any objection or protest filed in thidthese docket(s) before the issuance date of this order 
is considered abandoned unless it satisfies the foregoing conditions and is renewed within the 
specified protest period. 
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Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 9/3/2008 2:17 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 702069) 

The following recipient($ could not be reached: 
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n O R I D A  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

herica 's  Choice Communications Corp 
4mencan Phone Services Cop. 
DialTek, LLC d/b/a DTK Telecommunications, LLC 
DSLi 
Georgia Public Web, Inc. 
REI Communications 
Sun-Tel USA, Inc. 
Super-Tel.Com, Inc. 
VGM International, Inc. 
Vyma Communications, Inc. 
,vww.netquincy.com 

PARTY 
NAME 

TX887 
TX697 
TX323 
TX609 
TX618 
TX287 
TX330 
TX665 
TX596 
TX415 
TX686 

COMPANY I CODE 

TomTerwilliger@hotmail.com 
galina@vgmtel.com 
dgietzen@vycera.com 
reaton@myquincy.net 

NO 
No 
No 
No 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

- 
jessiewoudenG yahoo coni- I No 
rfenanii(2amphone cum I No .. 
jmhancock@,comcast.net I NO 
emldonado@dsh.net 1 No 

I .. 
ccheshire@hbss.net I IYO 

Christy@reicommunications.com I No 
FJbabadi@yahoo.com I No _. 

F'rinled on 9/3/2008 at 2:17:10 PM 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.080444-TX Date Docketed: 07/08/2008 Title: Compliance investigation of ClEC Certificate No. 7413, issued 
to Vycera Communications, Inc., for apparent second-time 
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